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10 June

Sir,

In reply to the eugues

made in your letter of the

4th instant, I have to inform

gautlent after Meases I. G.

Wakee & Company, the pun¬

cipal cantractor for sotacor

required by this Department

fou Indian purposes is Mh

J. M. Gasland of Ottawa, and

the Andsows Bay Company

are contlactors for a small

quantity

I am

Sir,

your obedientsurvant

Go. W. Archebald Esqr

758 to 70r Itrilame & Forthe Depurt of the Inpr. Guil

Montegge of Indian Affacre

225r

5 June 1889 - 14 June 1889,

5 June 1889 - 14 June 1889, (R.G. 10, Volume 4621)
Copy
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